Hui Zhou Gaoshengda Technology Co.,LTD

“Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive Change for FCC Ib: 2AC23-WCTOLR2201)
(Original Grant date:2018/1/19) |
Applicant: Hui Zhou Gaoshengda Technology Co.,LTD

Dear Examfner, | | o

Thisistorequesta Class I permissive change for FCCiD: 2AC23-WCTOLR2201J, originally -
granted on 2018/1/19 Y -

The change file under this application is:
BT4.1to BT4.2 change is done via software and no hardware changes were made.

The WIFI+BT Module already applied for FCC ID and the 1D number is 2AC23-WCTOLR2201J). We
performed measurement for Radiated Band Edges, Spurious Emission and Conducted Emission
Test and applied C2PC base on this Module.

if you have any questions regarding this application, piease feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

[lat G . Hui_Guan
(Signatt'lre*) : (Print name)

On behalf of: Hui Zhou Gaoshengda Technol'ogy Co:,LTD

Telephone: +86-0752-2096698

Date: 06/06/2018




